
From: Sarah and Bern Hilsenberg
To: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Subject: Update to CB-20-00003
Date: Monday, March 2, 2020 10:35:46 AM
Attachments: Updated Site Plan Map.pdf

Parcel Legal Descriptions and Updated Project Narrative.pdf

Good Morning Racheal,

Thank you for your clarification this morning via our phone calls. Attached are the updated
Site Plan Map and Project Narrative for our parcel combination (CB-20-00003). We are
removing one parcel from the initial request. We only need to combine the new parcel with
one of the two under the mortgage. 

Please let me know if there is anything further we need to do to get this change processed. We
will be paying this years taxes for parcels 682934 and 582934 if this change is granted. For
Parcel 581334 we will let the mortgage company send the taxes in April and Oct from our
escrow account.

Thank you,
Sarah Hilsenberg
ph# 425-320-9893

mailto:hilsenberghouse@gmail.com
mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
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Disclaimer:
Kitt itas County makes every effort to produce and publish the most 
current and accurate information possible. No warranties, expressed
or implied, are provided for the data, its use, or its interpretation.
Kitt itas County does not guarantee the accuracy of the material
contained herein and is not responsible for any use, misuse or
representations by others regarding this information or its derivatives.


1 inch = 188 feet
1:2,257Relative Scale








Legal Descriptions of Parcels: 
581334 = ACRES .85; TIMBER VALLEY LOTS 91-95; SEC. 26; TWP. 20; RGE. 14 
682934 = ACRES 1.15, TIMBER VALLEY LOTS 5,6,81,82,83,96 & PARK A; SEC. 26; TWP. 


20; RGE. 14; 
582934 = ACRES .67, TIMBER VALLEY LOTS 1-4; SEC. 26; TWP. 20; RGE. 14 
 


 


Update to original project narrative: We wish to remove parcel 581334 from the parcel 
combination (CB-20-00003). We want to move forward combining parcels 682934 and 582934 
only. Our intent is to combine the parcels so we can refinance our mortgage (303 Three Lakes 
Rd.) to increase property value and get under 80% loan to value ratio so we are no longer 
required to pay mortgage insurance (PMI) on our loan.  
There is a shared well located on parcel 581334 which supplies water to all three parcels.  
There is a mound style septic located on parcel 682934 which is connected to the plumping on 
parcel 581334. 
Parcel 582934 has water (shared well) and electric only. 
 






